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From: Shanks, David PX-0280
To: McCall, Tim
Sent: 1/21/2010 3:04:18 PM
Subject: FW: iTunes Update

Where are we on this? I have to call him.

vvvvv Original Message-—---

From: Eddy Cue [mailto:cuec@apple.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2010 1:27 PM
To: Shanks, David

Subject: iTunes Update

Hi Dawvid,
I wanted to give an update since we haven't heard anything. We completed our first deal and
are very close with two other publishers.We neec your team's time to work through the

agreement. We are out of time so we need to make this happen today.

Thanks!
Eddy
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